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Ruth Nettles 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
cc: 
Subject: E-filing (Docket No. 070293-SU) 
Attachments: K.W. Resort Utilities Corp; 2007 Rate Case Filing; PSC Dkt 070293-SU.pdf 

Wednesday, September 24,2008 11:22 AM 

martyd@rsbattorneys.com; Ralph Jaeger; doug@keywestgolf.com; BURGESS.STEVE 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
burgess. ste.ve@!ey,str?te,fl.us 

b. Docket No. 070293-SU 

In re: Application for increase in Wastewater rates in Monroe County by KW Resort Utilities, Corp. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel. 

d. There are a total o f4 -  pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is K.W. Resort Utilities Corp.; 2007 Rate Case Filing; PSC Docket 
070293-SU. 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



KEN" 
prrddny&hcSmnte STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumark Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached for sling is a revised version of Schedule 1 of Exhibit No. KHD-1 of Kimberly Dismukes' 
testimony in the above-referend docket. This revised d o n  of Schedule 1 is intended to replace the 
current Schedule 1 of the testimony that was filed on December 17,2007, in Docket No. 070293-SU. 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

K.W. Resort Utilities Corp.; 2007 Rate Case Filing; PSC Docket 070293-SU 

Sincerely, 

C. Burgess 
ciate public Couasel 

SCBkdk 

CC: F.MarsbaUDeterdin&Esquire 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire 
M. Doug Carter 
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